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March 1, 1944

Thomas V. Doherty, Esq.
Houlton,' Maine.

Dear Tom,

I bave your letter of February 28th im regard te
I discussed this matter with LeRoy Folsom, Joe Mo(Gillicuddy, and Earle
Hayes, the Director of Personnel. LeRoy and Joe both speak of Miss
in high termes. Mr. Hayes informs me that the Board of Trustees not only
got a Teport from their medical beard, but, as authoriged in paragra,ph 10
of Section 227-X of the Ret:l.rement Act, enployed enother physiclan to
raport on this- apeoial oase.

The provieions of peragreph 1 of Section 227-F are peculiar.
You will see that a person may be retired by the Board of Trustees,
provided the medical board certify: 1) that the person is incapacitated;
2) that such ingapacity is likely’ t.o be pammt; and,'3) that he should.
be retired.

The medical board certified as to 1) and 2) but did not certify
s 50 3) snd it is my understanding that they will not so certify in the
case of a person who is, in their apinion, ineapa.cita.ted ‘by reggon of
dsliberate miseonduct. In the. instant case their conclueion was that such‘
deliberate misconduct was the cause of the incapacity.

Ingsmuch ag the time of sppeal under the previsiens of Section
227-R (a) has gone by, I don't know that anything cen be done.

Yery t:-uly yours,

Frenk I. Cowan
_ Attorney General
FIC:e



